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Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); 

Barranco, Lindsey (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP)

Cc: Freire, Kimberley (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP); Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); 

NCIPC IT Security (CDC); Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC ISSO 

(CDC)

Subject: RE: PIA for SurveyMonkey Training Evaluation

Hi Gayle and Karen, 

 

We’ve determined that PII and Privacy Act are not applicable.  No further actions is needed. This data collection has 

been submitted approved previously and Survey Monkey has been approved under TPWA.  

 

Danny Wade, II 

ISSO for NCIPC 

ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov  

 

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <idy6@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 2:07 PM 

To: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>; Barranco, Lindsey (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) 

<yzi9@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Freire, Kimberley (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <hbx8@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<gzo7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: PIA for SurveyMonkey Training Evaluation 

 

Gayle 

 

Is a new application. We need the applicability of the privacy in order to submit this OMB generic request.   

 

Thanks 

KAngel 

 

From: Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <iny5@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 1:56 PM 

To: Barranco, Lindsey (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <yzi9@cdc.gov>; Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<idy6@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Freire, Kimberley (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <hbx8@cdc.gov>; Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<gzo7@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: PIA for SurveyMonkey Training Evaluation 

 

Hi Lindsay, 

 

Is there an ICR number and or OMB number yet? 

 

Thanks, 

Gayle 


